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MAY 28, 2024

Lisa J. Stevenson 

Acting General Counsel 
Federal Election Commission 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

Re: Enforcement Complaint – Prohibited Corporate Contributions 

Ms. Stevenson, 

On behalf of my clients, Robert F. Kennedy Jr. and Team Kennedy, I submit the attached 

complaint for your consideration.  We ask that the Federal Election Commission take action 

forthwith, but not later than June 20, 2024, to provide the parties with sufficient notice. 

Regards, 

_________________________ 

Lorenzo Holloway, Esq. 

Holloway Law Office 
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